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Dear Sir

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ERVEN 3&4 PHASE 1 - APPROVAL OF WATER RETICULATION
LAYOUT

Your letter dated 2 April 2007, refers.

The water reticulation layout indicated on your drawing numbers 426-A-02, 426-A-03, 426-A-04,
426-A-05 and 426-A-06 are hereby approved.

The reticulation layout drawings are approved on condition that the approved erf numbers be
indicated on the record drawing when available.

The cost of connecting to the municipal reticulation in Old Cape road will be R 21 000, 00

Please note that record drawings will be submitted in the following format:

AS-BUILT water reticulation layout drawings must be provided in hard copy (sepia) as well as soft
copy as follows:

All graphical information in ESRI shape file format geographically located in WGS 84 Coordinate
System with the Central Meridian = 25 degrees

Attribute information for all pipes must be as follows:
¢ Pipe nominal diameter
¢ Pipe type
e Pressure class
All shape files must be accompanied by a database file (.dbf)

The position of valves and hydrants as well as the pipe off set distance from the road reserve
boundary (2,5m unless other wise stated on the drawing) must be geographically located.
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The above requirements are applicable with immediate effect.

Yours faithfully

AID Eng
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR :
INFRASTRUCTURE & ENGINEERING

Enclosures
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